
Coomes, Kay

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Civitas Western Region < mediaspanampwest@civitasmedia.com>
Monday, November 25, 2013 1:25  PM
Coomes, Kay
Class Liner Ad #60467853 Receipt
preview.jpg

340-ATMOS ENERGY
ATTN: KAY COOMES
3275 HIGHLAND POINTE DR
OWENSBORO, KY 42303
(270)685-8095

This  notice serves as  your  receipt for Class Liner Ad #60467853
Your  Ad  will  run 1  times  beginning  on  11/29/13.
Insertion Cost: $22.42
Adjustment Cost:  $5.00
Net Cost:  $27.42
Prepaid Cost:  $0.00
Amount Due:  $27.42
Thank you for your business.



Coomes, Kay

From: Coomes, Kay
Sent: Monday, November  25,  2013 7:41  AM
To: 'Lola Nash1

Cc: Mark.Martin@atmosenergy.com; John N.  Hughes (jnhughes@fewpb.net)
Subject: RE:  Atmos Energy Public  Notice
Attachments: Notice  of  Hearing.doc

Lola: Please run  attached ad as  soon as  possible in the  legal section. Then  as  soon  as  possible,  please send  me the  tear
sheet  and an  affidavit  of  publication.  If at all  possible,  if you can scan  and  email  the  tear sheet  and  affidavit  that  would
be great. Then send  on the  originals  through  US  mail.

Thank  you  very much.

Kay Coomes

From:  Lola Nash  [mailto:lnash@civitasmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, November  22,  2013 1:57 PM
To: Coomes,  Kay
Subject:  RE:  Atmos Energy Public  Notice

no  it did not run the  next  available  paper  is  Nov.  29th  deadline  because  of  holiday  is  Monday  at 5

thanks

Lola Nash
General/Advertising Manager
News Democrat  &  Leader
270-726-8394

From: Coomes, Kay <Kav.Coomes@atmosenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, November  22,  2013 1:48  PM

To: Lola Nash
Subject: RE:  Atmos Energy Public Notice

Lola:  I have attached  the  email  that  I had  with  Beth Chapman.

So, are you  telling  me  that  the  public notice  did not run as  scheduled  on  Friday,  11/15/13?

When  the  next  time  it can  run?

From:  Lola Nash [mailto:lnash@civitasmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, November  22,  2013 1:46  PM
To: Coomes,  Kay
Subject:  RE:  Atmos Energy Public Notice

Kay I have gone in Beth's email and I see where you sent it on  11-11-13 but there is  nothing scheduled in amp
for atmos since May  2013



Lola Nash
General/Advertising Manager
News Democrat & Leader
270-726-8394

From: Coomes, Kay <Kav.Coomes@atmosenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:42 PM
To: tcreager@bgdailynews.com; classified@cknj.com; tunn@glasgowdailytimes.com; classified@kentuckynewera.com;
advertising@theandersonnews.com; Jann Thurby (ithurby@the-messenger.com); adendrix@messenger-inquirier.com;
classifieds@timesleader.net; NDLcirculation; vanessa@sentinelnews.com; Judy Gordon (jgordon@paducahsun.com);
tfryer@amnews.com; cwarren@amnews.com: messengerclassifieds@gmail.com; advertising@record-herald.com
Cc: Martin, Mark A; John N. Hughes (jnhughes@fewpb.net)
Subject: RE: Atmos Energy Public Notice

Friendly Reminder:

As of today, I have only received a few tear sheets and affidavits. If you have already sent  them, thank you so very
much. If not, would please send them out as soon as possible. I  will need to  turn  everything in by next week
11/25. Again, thank you very much, kc

From: Coomes, Kay
Sent: Monday, November  11, 2013 9:06  AM
To: tcreager@bgdailynews.com; 'classified@cknj.com'; 'tunn@glasgowdailytimes.com'; classified@kentuckynewera.com:
advertisinq@theandersonnews.com: Jann Thurby (jthurby@the-messenger.com); 'adendrix@messenger-inquirier.com';
classifieds@timesleader.net: ndlcirculation@civitasmedia.com; vanessa@sentinelnews.com: Judy Gordon
(jgordon@paducahsun.com): tfryer@amnews.com: cwarren@amnews.com: messengerclassifieds@gmail.com;
'advertising@record-herald.com'
Cc: Mark.Martin@atmosenergy.com; John N. Hughes (jnhughes@fewpb.net)
Subject: Atmos Energy Public Notice

« File: Notice  of Hearing.doc  »

As per our phone conversation:

Attn: Ad Department for:

Bowling Green Daily News  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Campbellsville News Journal  -  print date Thur 11/14
Danville Advocate  -  print date  Wed 11/13 talked  with Carol Warren
Glasgow Daily Times  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Hopkinsville Kentucky  New Era  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Lawrenceburg Anderson News  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Madisonville Messenger-  print date  Wed 11/13
The Mayfield Messenger-  print date Wed 11/13 ATTN: Ashley
Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer  -  print date Thur 11/14
Paducah  Sun  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Princeton Times  Leader-  print date  Wed 11/13
Russellville News Democrat  & Leader  -  print date  Fri 11/15
Shelbyville Sentinel News  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Greensburg Record Herald  -  print date  Wed 11/13



1. Please  print  the attached Notice  of Hearing  in your publication this week:

2. Please respond  to this email  confirming  you received  this email  and its attachment.

3. If possible, please send an electronic tear sheet back to me as soon as possible.

4. Please send me an affidavit of publication back to me as soon as possible.

Please send invoice, tear sheets  and affidavit  to :

Kay Coomes
Atmos Energy
3275 Highland Pointe Drive
Owensboro, KY  42303

Or feel free to send items back  to me via email.

If you have any question  or concerns, please  let me know.

Thank you,

E. Kay Coomes
Manager Public Affairs
270-685-8095 (office)
270-929-2393 (cell)



Coomes, Kay

From: Coomes, Kay
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 1:49 PM
To: 'Lola Nash'
Subject: RE: Atmos Energy Public Notice
Attachments: RE: Atmos Energy Public Notice

Lola: I have attached  the email  that  I had  with Beth Chapman.

So, are you  telling  me  that  the public  notice  did not run as scheduled  on Friday,  11/15/13?

When the next  time  it can run?

From: Lola Nash [mailto:lnash@civitasmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, November  22, 2013 1:46  PM
To: Coomes, Kay
Subject: RE: Atmos Energy Public Notice

Kay  I have  gone  in  Beth's  email  and I see  where  you  sent  it on  11-11-13  but  there  is  nothing scheduled  in amp

for atmos since  May 2013

Lola Nash
Genera I/Advertising Manager
News Democrat & Leader
270-726-8394

From: Coomes, Kay <Kav.Coomes@atmosenerRv.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:42 PM
To: tcreager@bgdailvnews.com: classified@cknj.com; tunn@glasgowdailytimes.com; classified@kentuckynewera.com:
advertising@theandersonnews.com; Jann Thurby (ithurbv@the-messenger.com); adendrix@messenger-inquirier.com:
classifieds@timesleader.net; NDLcirculation; vanessa@sentinelnews.com; Judy Gordon (jgordon@paducahsun.com);
tfryer@amnews.com; cwarren@amnews.com; messengerclassifieds@gmail.com; advertising@record-herald.com
Cc:  Martin, Mark A; John N. Hughes (jnhughes@fewpb.net)
Subject: RE: Atmos Energy Public Notice

Friendly Reminder:

As of today, I have only received a few tear sheets and affidavits. If you have already sent  them, thank you so very
much. If not,  would please send them out as soon  as possible.  I  will need  to  turn everything  in by next week
11/25. Again, thank  you very much,  kc

From: Coomes, Kay
Sent: Monday, November  11, 2013 9:06  AM
To: tcreager@bgdailynews.com; 'classified@cknj.com';  'tunn@glasgowdailytimes.com'; classified@kentuckynewera.com:
advertising@theandersonnews.com; Jann Thurby  (jthurby@the-messenger.com); 'adendrix@messenger-inquirier.com';
classifieds@timesleader.net: ndlcirculation@civitasmedia.com: vanessa@sentinelnews.com: Judy Gordon
(jgordon@paducahsun.com):  tfryer@amnews.com: cwarren@amnews.com; messengerclassif1eds@amail.com:
'advertising@record-herald.com1



Cc: Mark.Martin@atmosenergy.com: John N. Hughes  (jnhughes@fewpb.net)
Subject: Atmos Energy  Public  Notice

« File: Notice  of Hearing.doc  »

As per our phone conversation:

Attn: Ad Department for:

Bowling Green Daily News  -  print  date  Wed 11/13
Campbellsville News Journal  -  print date Thur 11/14
Danville Advocate  -  print date  Wed 11/13 talked  with Carol Warren
Glasgow Daily Times  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Hopkinsville Kentucky  New  Era  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Lawrenceburg Anderson News  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Madisonville Messenger  -  print date  Wed 11/13
The Mayfield  Messenger-  print date  Wed 11/13 ATTN: Ashley
Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer  -  print date Thur 11/14
Paducah  Sun  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Princeton Times Leader  -  print date  Wed 11/13
Russellville News Democrat  & Leader  -  print date  Fri 11/15
Shelbyville Sentinel  News-  print date  Wed 11/13
Greensburg Record Herald  -  print date  Wed 11/13

1. Please  print the attached Notice of Hearing in your publication this week:

2. Please respond to this email  confirming you received  this email and its attachment.

3. If possible, please send an electronic tear sheet back to me as soon as possible.

4. Please send me an affidavit of publication back to me as soon as possible.

Please send invoice, tear sheets and affidavit to :

Kay Coomes
Atmos Energy
3275 Highland Pointe Drive
Owensboro, KY 42303

Or feel free to send items back to me via email.

If you have any question or concerns, please let me know.



Thank you,

E. Kay Coomes
Manager Public Affairs
270-685-8095 (office)
270-929-2393 (cell)



Coomes, Kay

From: Coomes, Kay
Sent: Tuesday,  November  19,  2013 3:42  PM
To: tcreager@bgdailynews.com; 'classified@cknj.com'; 'tunn@glasgowdailytimes.com';

classified@kentuckynewera.com; advertising@theandersonnews.com; Jann  Thurby
0thurby@the-messenger.com); 'adendrix@messenger-inquirier.com';
classifieds@timesleader.net; ndlcirculation@civitasmediaj.com;
vanessa@sentinelnews.com; Judy  Gordon (jgordon@paducahsun.com);
tfryer@amnews.com; cwarren@amnews.com; messengerclassifieds@gmail.com;
'advertising@record-herald.com'

Cc: Mark.Martin@atmosenergy.com;  John N.  Hughes (jnhughes@fewpb.net)
Subject: RE: Atmos Energy Public  Notice

Friendly Reminder:

As of  today,  I  have only received  a few  tear sheets  and  affidavits.  If you  have already sent  them,  thank  you so  very
much.  If not, would please  send  them  out as  soon  as  possible.  I  will  need  to  turn  everything  in by  next week  11/25.
Again, thank  you  very  much,  kc

From: Coomes,  Kay
Sent: Monday, November  11,  2013 9:06  AM
To: tcreaqer@bgdailynews.com;  'classified@cknj.com';  'tunn@glasgowdailytimes.com';  classified©kentuckynewera.com;
advertising@theandersonnews.com: Jann  Thurby  (jthurby@the-messenqer.com);  'adendrix@messenger-inquirier.com';
classifieds@timesleader.net;  ndlcirculation@civitasmedia.com;  vanessa@sentinelnews.com:  Judy Gordon
(iqordon@paducahsun.com); tfryer@amnews.com: cwarren@amnews.com: messengerclassifieds@gmail.com;
'advertising@record-herald.com'
Cc:  Mark.Martin@atmosenerqy.com;  John  N.  Hughes  (jnhuqhes@fewpb.net)
Subject:  Atmos Energy Public Notice

« File: Notice  of  Hearing.doc  »

As per our phone conversation:

Attn:  Ad Department for:

Bowling Green Daily  News  -  print  date  Wed  11/13
Campbellsville News  Journal  -  print  date Thur 11/14
Danville Advocate  -  print  date  Wed  11/13 talked  with Carol  Warren
Glasgow Daily Times  -  print  date  Wed  11/13
Hopkinsville  Kentucky  New  Era  -  print  date  Wed  11/13
Lawrenceburg  Anderson News  -  print  date  Wed  11/13
Madisonville Messenger  -  print  date  Wed  11/13
The Mayfield  Messenger-  print  date  Wed  11/13 ATTN: Ashley
Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer  -  print  date Thur 11/14
Paducah  Sun  -  print  date  Wed  11/13

Princeton Times Leader  -  print  date  Wed  11/13
Russellville  News Democrat  &  Leader  -  print  date  Fri  11/15

Shelbyville Sentinel News  -  print  date  Wed  11/13



Greensburg Record Herald  -  print date  Wed 11/13

1. Please  print the attached Notice of Hearing in your publication this week:

2. Please respond to this email confirming you received this email and its attachment.

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

From: Beth  Chapman <mchapman@CIVITASMEDIA.COM>
Sent: Monday, November  11,  2013 4:24  PM

To: Coomes,  Kay  //  /
Subject: RE:  Atmos Energy Public  Notice  ']M

Kay,

I had sent this upstairs to newsroom, sorry they  didn't reply.  (xuM/r<-x '

Yes, We received it.

Thank you,

HAVE A GREAT  DAY!

Beth  Chapman
Front  Desk/Classifieds/Circulation
News  Democrat  &  Leader
Ph:270-726-8394
Fax:270-726-8398
mchapman@civitasmedia.com

From: Coomes, Kay <Kay.Coomes@atmosenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, November  11,  2013 9:06  AM
To: tcreager@bgdailynews.com;  classified@cknj.com;  tunn@glasgowdailytimes.com;  classified@kentuckynewera.com;
advertising@theandersonnews.com; Jann  Thurby  (jthurby@the-messenger.com);  adendrix@messenger-inquirier.com;
classifieds@timesleader.net; NDLcirculation; vanessa@sentinelnews.com; Judy Gordon  (jgordon@paducahsun.com);
tfryer@amnews.com;  cwarren@amnews.com;  messengerclassifieds@gmail.com; advertising@record-herald.com
Cc:  Martin, Mark A; John N.  Hughes (inhughes@fewpb.net)
Subject: Atmos Energy Public Notice

As per our phone conversation:

Attn:  Ad Department for:

Bowling Green Daily News  -  print  date  Wed  11/13
Campbellsville News Journal  -  print  date Thur 11/14
Danville Advocate  -  print  date  Wed  11/13 talked  with Carol  Warren
Glasgow Daily Times  -  print  date  Wed  11/13
Hopkinsville Kentucky  New  Era  -  print  date  Wed  11/13
Lawrenceburg Anderson News  -  print  date  Wed  11/13

Madisonville Messenger  -  print  date  Wed  11/13
The Mayfield  Messenger-print  date  Wed  11/13 ATTN: Ashley
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

1. Please  print  the attached Notice  of Hearing  in your publication  this week:

2. Please respond to this email confirming  you received this email  and its attachment.

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

Or feel free  to send items back  to me via email.

If you have any question or concerns, please let me know.

Thank you,

E. Kay Coomes
Manager Public Affairs
270-685-8095 (office)
270-929-2393 (cell)



Coomes, Kay  AJ  i\M.

From: Terry Fryer <tfryer@schurz.com>
Sent: Monday, November  11, 2013 10:50  AM
To: Coomes,  Kay  lt/7  ?

Subject: Re: Atmos Energy Public Notice

I have  it  going  into  Advocate  Messenger  for  this  WED the  13th  thx

On Mon,  Nov  11, 2013  at 10:06  AM,  Coomes,  Kay  <Kay.Coomes@atmosenergy.com>  wrote:

As per our  phone  conversation:

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
Hopkinsville Kentucky  New  Era  -  print  date  Wed 11/13
Lawrenceburg Anderson News  -  print date  Wed 11/13  ,,
Madisonville Messenger  -  print date  Wed 11/13  ^
The Mayfield Messenger  -  print date  Wed 11/13 ATTN: Ashley
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
Greensburg Record Herald  -  print  date  Wed 11/13

1. Please  print the attached Notice of Hearing in  your  publication  this week:

2. Please respond to this email  confirming you received  this email and its  attachment.

3. If possible, please send an electronic tear sheet back to me as soon as possible.

4. Please send me an affidavit of publication back to me as soon as possible.

Please send  invoice,  tear sheets  and  affidavit  to :

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

Terry Fryer
Advertising Sales Manager
cell-859  396  8892
www.amnews.com



Coomes, Kay

From: Coomes, Kay
Sent: Tuesday, November  19, 2013 3:42  PM
To: tcreager@bgdailynews.com; 'classified@cknj.com'; 'tunn@glasgowdailytimes.com';

classified@kentuckynewera.com; advertising@theandersonnews.com; Jann Thurby
(jthurby@the-messenger.com); 'adendrix@messenger-inquirier.com';
classifieds@timesleader.net; ndlcirculation@civitasmedia.com;
vanessa@sentinelnews.com; Judy Gordon (jgordon@paducahsun.com);
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

As of  today, I have  only received a few tear sheets and affidavits.  If you have already sent  them, thank  you so very
much.  If not,  would please send  them  out as soon  as possible.  I  will need  to  turn  everything  in by next week  11/25.
Again, thank you very  much,  kc

From:  Coomes,  Kay
Sent: Monday, November  11, 2013 9:06  AM
To: tcreaqer@bgdailynews.com:  'classified@cknj.com';  'tunn@glasgowdailytimes.com'; classified@kentuckynewera.com;
advertising@theandersonnews.com: Jann  Thurby  (jthurby@the-messenger.com);  'adendrix@messenger-inquirier.com';
classifieds@timesleader.net:  ndlcirculation@civitasmedia.com: vanessa@sentinelnews.com: Judy Gordon
(jqordon@paducahsun.com):  tfryer@amnews.com: cwarren@amnews.com;  messenqerclassifieds@gmail.com;
'advertising@record-herald.com'
Cc: Mark.Martin@atmosenergy.com: John  N. Hughes  (jnhughes@fewpb.net)
Subject:  Atmos Energy  Public  Notice

« File: Notice  of Hearing.doc  »

As per our phone conversation:

Attn:  Ad  Department for:

Bowling Green Daily News  -  print  date  Wed 11/13
Campbellsville News Journal  -  print  date Thur 11/14
Danville Advocate  -  print date  Wed 11/13 talked  with Carol Warren
Glasgow Daily Times  -  print  date  Wed 11/13
Hopkinsville Kentucky  New  Era  -  print  date  Wed 11/13
Lawrenceburg Anderson News  -  print  date  Wed 11/13
Madisonville  Messenger-  print date  Wed 11/13
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

Please send invoice, tear sheets and  affidavit to :

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

From: Graphic Designer <advertising@record-herald.com>
Sent: Monday, November  11, 2013 9:11  AM
To: Coomes, Kay
Subject: Re: Atmos Energy Public Notice

I have you scheduled to run 11-13 in the Greensburg Record-Herald.

Thanks
On Nov 11, 2013, at 9:06 AM, Coomes, Kay wrote:

As per our phone conversation:

Attn: Ad Department for:

Bowling Green Daily  News-  print date  Wed 11/13
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
The Mayfield Messenger  -print date  Wed 11/13 ATTN: Ashley
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

2. Please respond to this email confirming you received  this email and its attachment.

3. If possible, please send an electronic tear sheet back to me as soon as possible.

4. Please send me an affidavit of publication back to me as soon as possible.

Please send invoice, tear sheets  and affidavit  to :

i



Kay Coomes
Atmos Energy
3275 Highland Pointe Drive
Owensboro, KY 42303

Or feel free to send items back to me via email.

If you have any question or concerns, please let me know.

Thank  you,

E. Kay Coomes
Manager Public Affairs
270-685-8095 (office)
270-929-2393 (cell)

<Notice of  Hearing.doo

Please confirm receipt. Thank  you.

Dana Brantley
Composition Department
Greensburg Record-Herald
102 W. Court St.
Greensburg, KY  42743
Phone: 270-932-4381
Email: advertisinq@record-herald.com


